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Dorota
 
I wish to refer to your recent email to Ms Lorraine O’Donoghue regarding the above matter.
 
The Department received a foreshore application from Dublin Port Company in July 2015.  As
 part of these documents we received an EIS.  These documents are available on our website at
 http://www.environ.ie/dublin-port-company-alexandra-basin-re-development
 
We are currently assessing the application and when the determination is made it will be
 published on our website.
 
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Regards
 
Martina
 
 
 
Martina Gallagher
Marine Planning & Foreshore Section
Department of Environment, Community & Local Government
Newtown Road
Wexford
Y35 AP90
 
(  0539117367
 

 
 
 

From: Dorota Richards [mailto:d.richards@epa.ie] 
Sent: 10 March 2016 09:42
To: Lorraine O'Donoghue - (DECLG)
Subject: FW: P1022-01 Dublin Port Company, Consulation Letter
 
 
Dear Ms O’Donoghue,
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Is faoi rún agus chun úsáide an té nó an aonán atá luaite leis, a sheoltar an ríomhphost seo agus aon comhad atá nasctha leis. Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bhainisteoir an chórais.
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I am writing to you in regards to the attached Consultation Notice which was send to you on

 December 8th 2015, as per which you were required, for the purposes of the Article 3 of the EIA
 Directive, to respond to the Agency within 4 weeks of receipt of the notice, unfortunately to
 date we have not received your response. Therefore I would ask you to please give this your
 urgent attention.
 
Thank you for your co-operation in this matter and should you have any questions please do not
 hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards
 
 
 

 
Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency
Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie

 
 
 
 

From: Dorota Richards 
Sent: 08 December 2015 09:41
To: 'Lorraine.Odonoghue@environ.ie'
Subject: P1022-01 Dublin Port Company, Consulation Letter
 
 
 
Dear Mr O’Donoghue,
 
Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to
 contact me.
 
Kind regards
 

 
Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing, Research and Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie
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are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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